WESTERN PRODUCTION CREDIT ASSOCIATION

301 WEST FIFTH STREET. BOX 350. GUYMON, OKLAHOMA 73942
TELEPHONE: (405) 338-8581

BRANCH OFFICES:

CLAYTON, NEW MEXICO 88415 » BOX 623 * (505) 374-9114
Pudi i aiina

SPRINGER, NEW MEXICO 88747 * BOX 517 * (505) 483-2761
BEAVER, OKLAHOMA 73932 *» BOX 100 * (405) 625.4414

January 22, 1979

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

P.0. Box 2088

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Reference is made to your telephone conversation and your letter
of January 12, 1979 concerning the Irwin Wells. This Association
will certainly cooperate with you as to proper capping, etc. of the
0il wells. You have our permission to enter at your convenience
provided growing crops are not on the oil well sites.

I am referring your letter and a copy of my letter to our Branch
Manager in the Clayton office, Vice President Dale Shaffer, who will
work directly with you and your contractor on when the work can be
completed. I am instructing Vice President Shaffer to determine the
locations of the wells relative to crops and will advise you accordingly.

If you have any other questions concerning such or additional
information is needed we will be happy to cooperate with you.

James W. Newman
President

JWN:mr

cc: Dale Shaffer
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